Sunrise School Community Council Minutes

Open Meeting: Sunrise Staff, Parents of Sunrise students and Community members Invited to attend

Sunrise SSC Faculty Members present: Margaret Swanicke – Principal Faculty members present: Trish French
Parents who were present: Pam Gassman, Angie Pferdner, David Rees Monday, November 7, 2016 - 5:00 PM, Sunrise Faculty Lounge

Welcome – Those in attendance were recognized and thanked for taking time out of their schedules to be there. A motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting was made by Pam Gassman. A second was made by Ms. Swanicke and the minutes were unanimously approved.

- 1 Continue Digital Citizenship Plan Ms. Swanicke met with Ed Tech/Field Tech. Filters are working now. She will continue to follow up and put procedures in place.
- 2 District Vision and Mission The Canyons School District Vision, Mission, Values, Tenets, and Indicators statement was reviewed and discussed. Most discussion centered around page 2, the Indicators for Growth. Under Community Engagement we discussed the tracking the number of volunteers cleared is a new indicator, all SCC members from Sunrise have been trained. In discussing Customer Service, it is not clear what the Subscriptions to RSS feeds is? Is it Sunrise? Canyons? Ms. Swanicke was able to report on the stats of the Sunrise website; it was created in 2013. Since its beginning it has had 12,215 clicks on student resources, 9,144 clicks on Daily Schedule, 7,630 clicks on Faculty and Staff, 4,333 on Teacher Resources, and 2,700 clicks on Policies. We discussed that the Device to student ratio at Sunrise is high, (good). Other items which were discussed as suggestions for other Indicators for Growth are behavior, Attendance, and Truancy.
- 3 Review Fall CBM- The Fall CBM Data report was reviewed and discussed. Sunrise students are doing well, but with areas for improvement. See CBM Data Results 2016-2017 spreadsheet. Ms. French discussed with us the adjustment in teaching the new math curriculum. It's been a big switch. If used to its fullest, it will help students to not only explain how they got their answer, but also what it means. Building on number sense. Teachers are gaining a greater understanding of mathematics, students are slowly moving toward it. The concern has been that students are struggling with knowing how to problem solve. Students have Reflex math available.
- 4 Land Trust Plan for 2017-2018 \$43,000 Land Trust money, keep Stacey to teach keyboarding, 1 math aide placing her where she is needed based on CBM data, 3 reading aides, any extra money will be applied toward ChromeBooks for the students. It was discussed that \$3000 could go toward software program, losing Lexia/MyOn reading programs. Will get another program which is similar to those, RazzKids/Reading Plus were mentioned as options.
- 5-Review Cell Tower Budget \$4,195 remaining in the cell tower budget. \$747 was spent in October on meals for PTC for teachers, teacher work day breakfast, and T-shirts for teachers.
- 6- Review Land Trust Balance –Of the \$44,381 which was received for 2016-2017, \$31,573.19 is remaining. The budget report was reviewed.
- 7 Input from the Community if any other parents are present---No additional members from the community were present.
- 8-Adjourn

Scheduled Remaining Monthly SCC meeting dates for 2016-2017

December 5th (will be canceled if we don't have agenda items)

January 9th

February 6th

March 20th

April 17^h

May 22nd